











Eber H. m@@; Asgiptont I
mm:ton of Licensing and m&m

Beferance is mede to report dated Februavy 17,
1561, of inspection on subject licensee, which
was forwarded to your office by CO wenmo dated
March 23, 1961,

It would be apprecisted if you will let us know
the stetus of enfurcement sstion On this lnspec-
tiom. Hew York will defer scheduling & relngpec-
tion until informed thet such section hes been
econpleted or thet none i plasned.

Thank you for your Wm&m.
- R. ¥, Kim, ﬁ? /

¢co co
Erady:.em
8/17/61




THE COMMOMNEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Dept. of Public Health

State House, Boston 33
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

! ! / ,/ f/
. ' o /e s
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ! : ' :

Memorandum | P

TO  :Je Ce Clarke, Manager DATE: February 23, 1961
New York Operations Office

FROM : Kemneth Ao Dunbar, Manager
Chicago Operations Office

SUBJECT: PHYSICAL INVENTORY OF LICENSE MATERIAILS AS OF 12/31/60 -
ENGELHARD INDUSTRIES, INC., D. E. MAKEPEACE DIVISION, SNM-185

—————

- TS:JP

A complete physical inventory was made of SS materials, as of
December 31, 1960, in conjunction with our SS materials survey
of Station DEM. The following is an analysis of the difference
between the inventory reported, as of December 31, 1960, on
Form A.EG-S?S, and the physical inventory:

Enriched Uranium (Gm)
Element Isotope

Ending Inventory, Form ABC-578  3,95L4,199.00 1,0Lk,318.16
Physical Inventory as of : '
| 12/31/60 3,947,127.26  1,042,676.7k

Difference | 7,071a7k 1,6l1.12

According to the licensee, the difference is not defined as a
loss for the following reasons:

(2) Estimates have been included in the inventory of miscel-
laneous scrape.

(b) All elements are shipped on an analytical basis.

(¢) A large quantity of scrap of questionable value is in
the process of recovery.

(d) Any difference that arises at the conclusion of a completed
contract will be taken up at that time,.

ACTION SIGNATURE DATE -

AcTion,
? /Z Kenne’ch A.
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UNITED STATES

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
CHICAGO OPERATIONS OFFICE
9800 SouTH CASS AVENUE -
ARGONNE, ILLINOIS

October 12, 1560

¥re Edward O%Well

88 Materials Representative
De B. Makepesss Division
Ping and Dunhan Strests
Attlsbors, Massachusetis

Dear Mr. 0'Neils

We have rescheduled our SS Materials Mansgement Survey for
the period November 28 through December 2, 1960 to colncide
with the yearwend closing of November 30, 1960 menticned
in youy October 5, 1940 letter. ~

We will advise you later conceming members of the survey
team, plok-up srranpeménts and necessdty feservations,

Very t ruly yours,
Shaldon Kaps, Chief

Nuclear Materials Branch
Technical Services Division

ges _Re Wo Kivkmon, Direttor, Complianse
Divislcn, New Tork Operations Office
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TO__ACTION  SIGMATURE DATE

September 283 1959

Hr. Edward 0'Nell, 53 Haterials Representative
Pine & Dunhan Streets
Attlebore, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. O'Reils

The Ruclear Materials Brench of the Chicags Opsrations
Office plans on ¢onducting a nuclear materials management
survey at D. §. Makepedcs Company, Attlebors, Massschusetts
f£yom Qctober 2l through October 28, 1960. The survey team
will cdonsist of Messrs. William P. Donovan and Johm
Pellettiors.

To sssure ourselves that there is no commingling of litenses
and aEdountability materisl, ws plan on inventerying both
groups of S8 material.

We will contact you later conceming reservations.

Very truly yours,

Sheldon Kops, Chief |
Nuclear Materials Branch
Technical Services Division

, Director _ ‘ ,
vision, Bew York Operstions Office
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D. E. MAKEPEACE DIVISION
PINT & DUNHAM STRAETS
ATTLERGRO, MASS.
ATTLEDORO 1-0080

/ , OUR NEW TELEPHONE
'/ ,4jéhf{/¢b/ NUMBER S

(S~vomrmARD INDUSTR/IES, 7/ )

CASTLE 25500
February 21, 1961

A

Mr. J. C. Delaney, Chief

Nuclear Materials Branch

Division of Licensing and Regulation
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Mr. Delaney:

We would like to take this opportunity of comment-
ing on your letter of February 10th addressed to Mr. Canham.

' He has obtained a memorandum from'NortonVWelss,
our Health and Safety Officer, copy of which | am enclosing,
herewith. We feel this covers the situation and trust you
egree,

Thanking you for bringing these matters to our
- attention, we are

Very truly yours,

: /’ . F. Mittendorf
WFM/ms : , Senior Vice-Pres}
Enclosure
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. (J’NGELHARD INLDL TR S, /NC'.)

D. E. MAKEPEACE DIVISION
ATTLEBORD, MASS.

oaTe _February 17, 1961

TOMR. Ce Ay, Canham SUBJECT _AE!

Com:iES TO

&'. wo Yu ﬂt“adm'f <

With reference to the above letter from the AEC mentioning
twvo (8) inataneea of non~somplisnse with our lisemse, tha following
ecoxments ere in arder:

At the time of the alleged overexposuwre to Walker and Cloutisr,
July 1260, radistion surveys were meds with G-¥ nurvo{ mters wvhieh
were the only instruments availedble to us., It wgs felt that, in
view of ths high levels of redistion whish were being oncoxﬁn&ond.
instrumentetion of a higher sapability and wider range should de
obtained, Additional instrumente were procured and also additional
personnel to utilise them properly.

We have besn in compliance with seotioms 20.201, end 20,401
since September 1960 and this fact wae oconfirmed by Mr. Klevin
in his inepection mmde in December 1960, '

Bincerely,
Horton M. Welss
EMN/al



